

From: [Pruett, Maria, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Heather Patterson"](#); [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#); ["Shelly Tucker"](#)
Cc: [Karrigan, Callie N. \(MRO\)](#); [Austin Weyant](#)
Subject: 2RP-4840 RE: [EXT] Wabash 20 Fed Com 1H
Date: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 12:37:00 PM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)

Hello Ms. Patterson,

OCD has received the Remediation Plan for 2RP-4840, thank you! Please fill in updated C-141 Remediation Plan section and OCD will give conditional approval for the Remediation Plan. Here are the conditions:

1. DTW is determined to be <50' therefore remediation should be to: Chlorides < 600 mg/kg, TPH < 100 mg/kg, BTEX < 50mg/kg and Benzene < 10 mg/kg.
2. The max timeframe for remediation is 180 days.
3. Additional information on the remediation technique including tilling and additives is required.
4. A signed statement from the responsible party affirming that no contaminants from the WQCC list will be added during remediation stage is required.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Maria Pruett

Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963
Fax: 575748-9720

From: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 9:11 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; 'Shelly Tucker' <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Austin Weyant <austin.veyant@soudermiller.com>
Subject: [EXT] Wabash 20 Fed Com 1H

RE: Marathon * Wabash 20 Fed Com 1H * 30-015-38568 * 2RP-4840

Please find the attached work plan for Wabash 20 Fed Com 1H, which is found on private surface.

Thank you,

Heather Patterson
Staff Scientist
(575) 200-5343 (mobile)



Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering ♦ Environmental ♦ Surveying
201 South Halagueno St
Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com